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KENTUCKY COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM 
 

INVITATION TO BID ADDENDUM 
 

SOLICITAION NO.: KCT-01394 
ADDENDUM NO.: 1 

SOLICITATION ISSUE DATE: September 12, 2023 
ADDENDUM DATE: September 22, 2023 

OPENING DATE: Extended to October 3, 2023, 4:00PM EST 
TITLE: Ultrasound System 

 
The Invitation to Bid opening has been extended to October 3, 2023, 4:00PM EST 

 
The following information is being provided in response to questions received for this BID: 

 
Q.1) Where will the training be located? 

a) Hazard Community & Technical College, 1 Community College Dr. Hazard KY 41701. 
 

Q.2) My government team is telling me that because we have you under the Sourcewell contract we 
 would not have to pursue the bid because it’s already been done. I just need to send the pricing. 
 quote, are you in agreement with this? 

a) Per Kentucky Law, to be considered for award for invitations to bid, any supplier wishing to compete would 
need to complete the bid package and submit per the instructions included in the bid.  It is common for 
bidders to complete the bid package and reference another contract. 

 
Q.3) Wanted to make sure I was reading the bid correctly with regard to warranty.  Am I correct that it must include 7 
years of warranty?   
           a)  Per section 11, Form of Proposal, installation warranty is to be no less than five years and equipment warranty 
    no less than seven years. 
 
Q.4) Would KCTCS be willing to extend the bid submission deadline, perhaps another week to October 5th? 
           a)  Bid opening is being extended to Tuesday October 3rd, 2023, 4:00 PM EST 
 
Q.5) Will KCTCS agree to accept the bid via email in lieu of a hard copy? 
           a)  Per section 2.2.3 Suppliers can complete this bid document and upload it, along with any other pertinent   
    documents to Bid Locker through a web browser.  Click on the following link and then click on the Invitation to 
    Bid #KCT-01394.  https://bidlocker.us/a/kctcs/BidLocker 
 
Q.6) Upon review, if there are bid terms and conditions Vendor may not be able to agree to, will KCTCS allow Vender to 
 include clarifications or exceptions as part of its bid submission? 
           a)  Per section 7.1 Responses submitted that include any additional Supplier terms or conditions or contain  
     terms and conditions in conflict with the bid and KCTCS terms and conditions may be deemed non-      
     responsive.  Suppliers must refrain from imposing conditions that would modify the terms and conditions of 
     the solicitation or limit the Supplier’s liability to KCTCS on the contract awarded on the basis of such    
     Invitation. 
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Q.7) Specifically, if there are insurance requirements that Vendor may not be able to agree to will KCTCS consider 
exceptions to insurance terms and conditions.   
 a) Cannot answer this question without knowing what the exceptions are.  
 
Q.8) Does KCTCS consider electronic signatures to be valid “original” signatures (i.e.: DocuSign) 
 a) Yes 
 
The time to submit questions for this Request for Proposal has now expired.  No further questions will be 
accepted. 
 
All other terms, conditions & specifications remain unchanged. 
 
Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this and any addenda either with solicitation or by separate letter or 
email prior to award of contract. If by separate letter, the following information should be placed in the lower 
left-hand corner of the envelope:  

 
 

SOLICITAION NO.: KCT-01394 
TITLE: Ultrasound System  

  
 
Name of Firm: _____________________________________________________ 
       
 
Authorized Signature: ________________________________________________ 
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